MUR791400029

RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 10:09 pm, Aug 03, 2021
From: Bower, Matthew
To: CELA
Subject: MUR 7914 - request for extension of time
Date: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 6:47:49 PM

Dear Ms. Ross,

| am an attorney for the National Rifle Association of America (NRA). | am hereby requesting a 30-
day extension for the responses in the above-referenced MUR, on behalf of the following

respondents:
(1) the NRA
(2) the NRA Institute for Legislative Action (which is a division of the NRA)
(3) the NRA Political Victory Fund, and,
(4) the NRA Victory Fund, Inc.
Sincerely,

Matthew H. Bower
Assistant General Counsel


mailto:MBower@nrahq.org
mailto:CELA@fec.gov
kross
Received




